THE COMMUNITY OF THREE RIVERS MINUTES April 3, 2024, 6:30PM

Present	Mayor Councillors Staff Absent		Peter Saunders Angela Silverthorn Karen Hall-Middleton Luke Lymburner Sandra Kelly, Janice Conley Dennis Murphy	
Call to Order	Mayor Saunders called the meeting to order at 6:34 pm and asked for any additions to the agenda.			
Agenda		as moved by Councillor Lymburner that the agenda be approved as circulated. Inded by Councillor Hall-Middleton. MOTION CARRIED 44-2024		

Conflict of Interest There was no conflict of interest declared.

Approval of Minutes March 20, 2024 Minutes for March 20, 2024 were not available at the time of the meeting.

Business Arising from The Minutes

Residential/Industrial Development Update

Residential Tabled as updates on the sewer line evaluation were not available at the time of the meeting.

Industrial CAO Sandra Kelly updated Council that damage to the Glenvale Road has been acknowledged by developers of the Glenvale Gypsum Quarry and that when conditions improve, they will work with The Community of Three Rivers to remediate the road back to its original condition. They also indicated that once the carriers are in place to haul the gypsum, they will meet with The Community of Three Rivers to discuss road regulations within the community region.

Library Update Nothing to report at this time as updates are not available from the provincial Library Board.

EMO Council discussed:

- potential scenarios about warming shelters with regards to locations and generators.
- A generic EMO plan for communities in the Southeast Regional Service Commission
- A regional agreement to share services/supplies with respect to EMO.

New Business

Motion to conduct a Special Event on Municipal Roads - Petty Trail Blazers

On a motion by Councillor Hall-Middleton and seconded by Councillor Lymburner, The Community of Three Rivers gives the Petty Trail Blazers ATV Club Inc. temporary permission to drive on a 1.7 km section of road in Petitcodiac from 9 Smith Street, up Route 905, on to Hooper Lane, then proceed down Hooper Lane, turning right on the Pollett River Road and left onto Maple Steet to the club house located at 25 Hooper Lane for their ATV Poker run to be held on June 8, 2024 from 7 am to 9 pm and will host approximately 200-250 participants. Parking will be provided at Burgess Transportation, the Maritime Motorsports Hall of Fame and at the Clubhouse at 25 Maple Street. This is being authorized as per the Off-Road Vehicle Act, 18(2) and is only effective on June 8th, 2024, from 7 am to 9 pm. MOTION CARRIED 45-2024

Advocacy Meeting Councillor Silverthorn reported on the advocacy meeting she and Councillor Hall-Middleton attended in Fredericton. The meeting was hosted by UMNB and served as a platform for municipalities to directly engage with MLAs, ministers and party leaders fostering collaborative efforts towards advancing key priorities.

Cardboard Recycling Mayor Saunders reported after complaints regarding the cardboard recycling trailer located on Wheaton Road, he's reached out to ECO 360 for a solution. They are going to come up with an alternate set up that will hopefully alleviate the current issues.

RCMP Mayor Saunders reported he met with the new RCMP Sargeant for our area.

Sewer Lift Main Street/ Holmes Brook Mayor Saunders reported the evaluation work on the Holmes Brook Lift station had to be postponed due to a minor issue with the pump. It has now been remedied and the evaluation will take place this week.

Abandoned Properties After receiving complaints regarding someone moving into an abandoned property in Ward 2, Mayor Saunders spoke to the RCMP and was told they will do nothing about it until the property owner contacts the RCMP and requests they be removed. Inquiries will be made with SCAN to see if this falls under their mandate.

2024 Paving Projects Mayor Saunders requested the transportation department compile a list of priorities for paving projects for 2024 and what projects they would like to subcontract to a external paving company.

Correspondence Nothing to report at this time.

In Camera Session Nothing to report at this time.

Passing of Accounts

Community of Three Rivers General Operating Fund

Councillor Hall-Middleton made a motion to pay the bills from The Community of Three Rivers General Operating Fund up to April 3, 2024, in the amount of \$49,703.69 . Seconded by Councillor Silverthorn.

MOTION CARRIED 46-2024

Community of Three Rivers Sewer Operating Fund

Councillor Hall-Middleton made a motion to pay the bills from The Community of Three Rivers General Operating Fund up to April 3, 2024, in the amount of \$1,471.48. Seconded by Councillor Lymburner.

MOTION CARRIED 47-2024

Adjournment Councillor Lymburner made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Mayor Saunders

Clerk Janice Conley

Page 3 The Community of Three Rivers April 3, 2024